Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: November 6, 2024
RE: 43-280CT24 — New Turnkey Fuel Systems for Boone County Road

& Bridge and the Boone County Sheriff's Office

Request for Bid #43-280CT24 — New Turnkey Fuel Systems for Boone County
Road & Bridge and the Boone County Sheriff's Office opened on October 31,
2024. One bid response was received from Mid-State Petroleum Equipment, Inc.

Road & Bridge recommends awarding a contract to Mid-State Petroleum
Equipment, Inc. for a total of $1,200,003.30. A 10% contingency amount has
been added to the Purchase Order for a total amount of $1,320,003.63 on the
PO. Funds will come from department 6240 — Capital Repair & Replacements —

Road & Bridge, department 92700. The award recommendation form and Bid
Tab are attached for reference.

Attn: Bid Tab
cc:  Greg Edington, Robert Sapp, Road & Bridge

Bid File
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